
'F li._ED 

IN THE UNITED ST ATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA 

U.S. DIST !CT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NE BR ASK/ 

20 18 JAH 17 PH 4: 44 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

JEREMIAH M. WOLFE 
LA WREN CIA L. MERRICK 
NATASHA M. WOLFE, 

Defendants. 

The Grand Jury charges that 

COUNT! 

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT 

18 U.S.C. §1111 
18 U.S.C. § 1153 

18 U.S.C. § 2 
18 U.S.C. § 3 

On or about April 23, 2017, within the exterior boundaries of the Winnebago Indian 

Reservation in the District of Nebraska, the defendants JEREMIAH M. WOLFE, an Indian male, 

NATASHA M. WOLFE, an Indian female, and LAWRENCIA L. MERRICK, an Indian female, 

with malice aforethought did unlawfully kill W.R. , an Indian male, by striking, kicking, beating, 

and strangling W.R. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1111, 1153, and 2. 

COUNT II 

On or about April 23, 2017, within the exterior boundaries of the Winnebago Indian 

Reservation in the District of Nebraska, the defendant, NATASHA M. WOLFE, an Indian 

female, knowing that an offense against the United States had been committed, to wit, the 

unlawful killing with malice aforethought of W.R. , an Indian male, did receive, relieve, comfort, 

and assist the offenders, JEREMIAH M. WOLFE and LA WREN CIA L. MERRICK, in order to 

hinder and prevent the offender's apprehension, trial, and punishment. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3. 

1 

8:17-cr-00154-RFR-MDN   Doc # 117   Filed: 01/17/18   Page 1 of 2 - Page ID # 309



A TRUE BILL. 

I FOREPERSON 

The United States of America requests that trial of this case be held in Omaha, Nebraska, 
pursuant to the rules of this Court. 

ciM' . . u r. Lil 'ti/ct 
LCIAE. WRIG~ 24 
Assistant U.S. Attorney 
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